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Roy Cooper, Governor Erik A. Hooks, Secretary

MEMORANDUM

To: Chairs of Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of House Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety
Fiscal Research Division

From: Erik A. Hooks, Secretary, DPS { M
Glenn McNeill, Commander, State Highwﬁrol (A

Glen Allen, Chief, State Capitol Police
Subject: State Capitol Police Receipt Supported Position Report
Date: May 9, 2017

Pursuant of Section 16B.4(c). of Session Law 2015-241, Additional Reporting Required Upon
Creation of Receipt-Supported Positions. — In addition to the report required by subsection (b) of
this section, the State Capitol Police shall report the creation of any position pursuant to
subsection (a) of this section to the chairs of the House of Representatives and Senate
Appropriations Committees on Justice and Public Safety and to the Fiscal Research Division
within 30 days of the position's creation. A report submitted pursuant to this section shall include
at least the following information:

(1) The position type.

(2) The agency to which the position is being assigned.

(3) The position salary.

(4) The total amount of the contract.

(5) The terms of the contract.

State Capitol Police have entered into a new standard agreement contract effective May 1,
2017 to provide one police officer to Department of Insurance, Albemarle Bldg., 430 N.
Salisbury St. Raleigh, NC.

The Agreement is for one police officer, (position base salary of $37,168.58 per year) 45 hours
per week. The agreement is for 14 months beginning May 2017 through the end of FY 2017-
18. The total for the 14-month agreement is $80,227.75. The first annual amount is $70,004.67
and includes start-up equipment expenses. Recurring amount will be $61,338.47 annually.
NOTE: These are based on FY 2016-17 numbers.
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